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Dear Ms Munk, 
 

Notice of Exhibition - Australian Border Protection Detector Dog Facility (SSD 7692), 
Botany Bay LGA 

 
I refer to the notice of exhibition for the Australian Border Protection Detector Dog Facility (SSD 7692) 
located at 28A McPherson Street Banksmeadow (Botany Bay LGA), received by the Environment 
Protection Authority on 26th August 2016. 
 
On the basis of the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under 
Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act). The EPA does not 
consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the POEO Act. 
 
Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this proposal. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

   30 August 2016 
 
JAMES GOODWIN 
Unit Head - Regulation Unit South 
Environment Protection Authority 

  
 

 
 
Ms Sally Munk 

NSW Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
 
 
sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au 


